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Graham Fussen

From: Rotary Zone 8 Pilot Team <michelle.gallace@rotary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 February 2024 1:36 PM
To: grahamfussen@bigpond.com
Subject: A world of opportunities ahead!

 

February 2024 Update 

A world of opportunities ahead! 

In this update: 

  

 Your next impact driven role in Rotary awaits you today! 

 Discover your Rotary Community Group 

 Register to attend the next all member webinar 

 Find out what’s happening on the Regional Council  

  

  

Dear Rotary and Rotaract members, 

  

With brand new roles and groupings coming into place over the next few months, 
you’ll soon be able to take advantage of a whole range of opportunities as part of 
the Pilot: new opportunities to connect with other members, to collaborate with 
other clubs, and most importantly, to create a bigger impact in the world! 

  

Have you applied yet? 

  

There are two new ways you can use your skills to help clubs in Zone 8 reach 
their goals and make a difference – but applications close soon! 

  

Perhaps you’d like to help develop Zone-wide strategies, best practices and 
initiatives to strengthen Rotary in our region and increase our impact. If so, you 
should apply to be a Portfolio Committee Member. 

  

Or maybe you want to use your skills to help clubs reach their goals and make a 
difference. If so, you’d be perfect for the Rotary Specialist role. 

  

You might even be a good fit for both roles! 

  

To learn more, watch a recorded webinar session with Regional Council Chair 
Dallas Booth and Pilot Specialist Lead Tania Broadbent, and download the 
presentation slides and speaking notes. 
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Apply before Thursday 29 February 5pm Australian Eastern Daylight Time 
(AEDT) so you don’t miss out! 

  

Apply to be a 
Specialist  

 

 Apply to be a Committee 
Member 

 

 

  

Discover your Rotary Community Group 

  

Last year, clubs throughout the Zone were asked to submit their preferences on how 
they’d like to be grouped with other clubs into Rotary Community Groups (RCGs). 

  

RCGs are designed to foster greater collaboration between clubs so they can work 
more effectively and at a larger scale than they could on their own. 
Clubs have now been placed into groups, accommodating their preferences where 
possible. 

  

Find out now which clubs you’ve been grouped with! 

  

Discover your RCG 

  

Once your RCG has held its establishment meeting you’ll be able to nominate 
yourself to become a Rotary Community Leader (RCL), helping the clubs in your 
RCG thrive and grow. Consider whether you’d be a good fit for the RCL role! 
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Monthly webinars return 

 
You are encouraged to join Steering Group and Regional Council members to find 
out the latest Pilot news on one of the following dates: 

  

 Sunday 25 February at 4pm AEDT 

 Tuesday 27 February at 6pm AEDT 

 Thursday 29 February at 6pm AEDT 
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Register now 

 

  

Regional Council Update: 

  

Regional Pilot goes international 

   

Regional Council Chair-Elect Tony Heyward met with District-Governors Elect from 
all around the world at this year’s International Assembly. 

  

  

Find out what Tony learned from his experience. 

  

Learn more 

  

  

For more regular updates, subscribe to our reference group. You can have your say 
by visiting creatingtomorrowrotary.org or emailing us directly 
at rotaryregionalpilot@gmail.com. 

  

Thank you for your time in reading this update and we ask that you ensure this 
communication is referenced at your next Club meeting. 

  

For and on behalf of the Regionalisation Steering Group, 

  

Neville Parsons and Ingrid Waugh 

  

Regionalisation Pilot Steering Group Chair and Deputy Chair 

  

 

  

Note: This email is being distributed to current Rotary and Rotaract members in Districts participating 
in the Zone 8 Regionalisation Pilot 
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